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~June 20, 2008 CHEMICAL COMPANY

Mr. Mo Shafii

Assistant Chief, Water Division

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

RE: El Dorado Chemical Company — AFIN 70-00040
Background Flow Study

Dear Mr. Shafii:

El Dorado Chemical Company (EDCC) has been conducting a background storm
water flow study for a potential new outfall (combining existing outfalls 006 and
007) at the El Dorado facility. The purpose of the study was to evaluate the
feasibility of constructing collection and conveyance facilities to consolidate the
existing storm water outfalls and relocating the new outfall approximately one-
half mile east. ‘
voo&
We have determined that relocation of the consolidated storm water outfall is not
a cost-effective cption for EDCC, and have terminated the current study prior to
its scheduled completion date of June 30, 2008. Qutfalls 006 and 007 will not be
altered at this time. We therefore request that the background flow ratios for
storm water discharges presented in the September 21, 2006 report be utilized
by ADEQ for EDCC outfalls 006 and 007 .in the renewal of NPDES Permit No. o
- AR0000752. : |

- We appreciate your cooperation in this matter. If you have any question, please
call me at 870-863-1400. :

Sincerely, -
El Dorado Chemical Company

)?M% L) e
Greg Withrow
General Manager

CC: John Carver - LSB
Vince Blubaugh — GBM®
Chuck Campbell — GBM®

A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of LSB industries
Fax No. (§70) 863-142¢
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David Sartain
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El Dorado Chemical Co.
4500 Northwest Ave,

El Dorado, AR 71730
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